

Mary Glosson

Council Experience

NCCW Spirituality Commission 2021-2023
Rockford DCCW Spirituality Chair 2020-2023
Province Audit Committee 2021 and 2023
NCCW Nominating Committee 2019-2021 Purse
Auction Committee 2018-2023 Spirituality
Commission 2016-19
Aurora Deanery CCW President 2016-19 Chicago
Province Director 2016-18
Aurora Deanery CCW Secretary-Treasurer 2014-2016
Rockford Diocesan CCW President 2012-2014 Rockford
Diocesan CCW Secretary 2008-2010 Rockford Diocesan
CCW President: 2006-2008
St. Peter Altar & Rosary President 2005-2007 St.
Peter Altar & Rosary Treasurer 2003-2005
Secretary Home & School Association at Aurora Central Catholic High School 2001-2003 Rockford
Diocesan CCW Treasurer 1994-1996

Volunteer Service

Annunciation Church, I serve on the Art & Environment Committee, Finance Council, Liturgy Committee.

Chair of the Aurora Deanery Woman of Inspiration Dinner.

Attended NCCW Convention and Assemblies since 2005. Attended NCCW Leadership Training in 2008, 2014 and in 2018.

I have a love for Council and have used many ideas that I have brought back from NCCW Leadership training and Conventions.

Education

West Chicago High School graduate.

Fiscal Management Conferences when I began Parish Accounting duties in 1989. Lay

Ministry Formation Training

Level II Catechist

Professional-Business Experience

Business Manager/Bookkeeper/Secretary at Annunciation of the Blessed Virgin Mary Catholic Church, Aurora, IL 2010-Present

Bookkeeper/Secretary St Peter Catholic Church 1989-2010 Assistant

Manager Grocery Store 1989-1999

Awards

Woman of Inspiration Award, Deanery Award and St. Peter Catholic Church, Aurora.

Rockford DC CW Woman of Inspiration Award

Bishop O'Neill Award in Catechesis

Long-Term Catechist Award.

NADIA NEUMEIER, PRESIDENT OF CCW, ST. GEORGE, UTAH

3102 Nashua Road, Saint George UT, 84790, 435-669-5599, nadia@sunbrook.com

EDUCATION

School for gifted children, Leningrad, USSR

1974-1984

Graduated with GPA of 3.98

State University of Leningrad, USSR

(Current name – State University of St. Petersburg, Russia)

1985-1990

B.A. World History – major, minor in Soviet Law

EXPERIENCE WITH NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

St. George CCW, President, 2019-now, St. George UT

Responsible for all the activities of the CCW, preparing agendas and conducting monthly meetings, conducting Board meetings and implementing decisions made at the Board meetings, approving expenditures. Spearheading “Woman of the Year” elections and attending DCCW Convention in Salt Lake City.

St. George CCW, Treasurer, 2017-2018, St. George UT

Generated budgets and monthly financials, satisfied check requests, handled cash generated at fund-raisers and delivered funds to the Church Office to be deposited to the CCW’s bank account. Reconciled CCW’s ledger with bank statements on a monthly basis.

Local Chapter of Women’s Council of Realtors, President-Elect, President, Past President, 2014-2015-2016, St. George UT.

Responsible for all the activities of the Chapter, attended National Conventions of National Association of Realtors®. Increased Chapter membership by 10%.

Local Chapter of Women’s Council of Realtors, Treasurer

2012-2013, St. George UT. Oversaw Chapter’s bank account and performed monthly reconciliations, satisfied check requests, generated annual budgets and monthly financials using QuickBooks software (before I became a Treasurer, Chapter’s accounting was not computerized). Together with the Board approved the expenditures.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Morion, Inc. St. Petersburg, Russia – Accountant, foreign currencies accounts

1991 - 2001

Oversaw bank accounts in different currencies, generated quarterly financials, tax reports, performed regular communications with foreign customers.

Sun Hill Homes, LLC, St. George UT – Accountant

2002 - 2008

Prepared, reviewed and analyzed monthly financials statements, was responsible for monthly reconciliation of cash accounts, oversaw escrow account of the Realty Group.

Sun Hill Homes, LLC, St. George, UT – Financial Controller

2008 - 2012

Oversaw organizational operation of the company, generated budgets, ensured timely transactions in accounts payable and receivable, processed payroll, performed cashflow overcast, issued timely & accurate financials statement.

City Creek Living, LLC – Associate Broker, ABR®, e-PRO®, CIPS®, CRS®, GRI®, PMN®, SRES®

2013 – 2021

Active Realtor

Southwest Living Realty, LLC – Principal Broker/Owner, ABR®, e-PRO®, CIPS®, CRS®, GRI®, PMN®, RSPS®, SRES®

2021 - now

Barbara Mathiowetz – List of Experience

NCCW: Province Treasurer (2021 – Present) – prepare and present financial statements at board meetings, work with Province Director to create annual budgets and present to board, reconcile bank accounts, send out notice of and collect annual dues.

DCCW/CCW: DCCW Immediate Past President (2022-Present) – assist Diocesan President and provide guidance to ensure continuity of council, assume chair position of: Nominating Committee, Audit Committee, Woman of The Year Committee and Convention Speaker Committee; DCCW President (2020-2022) – prepare agendas, conduct meetings, assist Treasurer in preparation of financials, follow up with board members on assignments and duties, navigate pandemic; DCCW President-Elect (2019-2020), Deanery Leadership Commission Chair (2018 -2023); Diocesan Service Commission Chair (2012-2014); Region President (2008 – 2012); Region Treasurer (2004 – 2008); St. Aloysius President; St. Aloysius Treasurer

Organizations/Volunteer: Member of Area Faith Community Eucharistic Revival Committee (2023 – Present) – assist Pastor in planning Eucharistic Revival communications and events; Student Faith Formation instructor/volunteer (2002 – Present) – teach or assist with student faith formation classes and activities.

Education and Other Experience: Bachelor of Arts degree with majors in Accounting and Business Administration, Augustana College, Rock Island, IL; Currently employed as a Program Technician for the USDA Farm Service Agency (2023 – Present); Financial Manager, Heart of Jesus Area Faith Community (2013-2018) - prepare and present financial statements at Pastoral Council meetings, work with Pastor and Principal to create annual budgets and present to board, reconcile bank accounts, send out annual member donor statements; Internal auditor for two major corporations – conduct internal procedural and financial audits; Accountant/bookkeeper for several smaller businesses.

Interesting Fact – Barb moved from the suburbs of Chicago to rural Minnesota in 1999. At the time of her decision to move, she did not know she would then get married (2002) and become a farm wife.